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June 19, 2020

City of Smyrna
Attn: Frank Martin
2190 Atlanta Rd
Smyrna, GA 30080

Dear Mr. Martin:

After review and analysis of the four proposals received January 2020 for the construction
material testing services on the Windy Hill Boulevard Project, Geo-Hydro Engineers, Inc, is

the apparent lowest bidder.

CONTRACTOR TOTAL AMOUNT
Geo-Hydro Engineers, Inc. $349,320.00
NOVA Engineering $387,375.00
United Consulting $451,298.50
Contour Engineering $616,320.00

We recommend that The City of Smyrna award this project to Geo-Hydro Engineers, Inc, in

the amount of $349,320.00.

Sincerely,
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Wayne O. McGary, PE, CPSWQ, CPMSM
Sr. Program Manager

cc:  Kelly Brown, City of Smyrna
Greg Teague, Croy
Tom Robinson, Croy
Reading File
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